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Geneva Community Unit School District 304
Donna V. Oberg - Assistant Superintendent - Business Services
227 North Fourth Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Phone: (630) 463-3030 Fax: (630) 463-3031
E-mail — doberg@geneva304.org

Memorandum

To:
CC:
From:
Date:
Re:

Dr. Kent Mutchler, Superintendent

Board of Education

Donna V. Oberg, Assistant Superintendent-Business Services
June 12, 2017

Resolution Ascertaining Prevailing Wages in

Geneva Community Unit School District 304-

Kane County, IL 60134

The State of Illinois requires local school boards to adopt the attached
Resolution that asserts that all general contractors performing work on
behalf of the District are paying prevailing wages in accordance with Kane
County, IL prevailing wages. The current prevailing wage information can
also be accessed via the State of Illinois WEB Page at
http://www.illinois.gov/idol/Laws-Rules/CONMED/Pages/Rates.aspx

Recommendation:

Please ask the Board of Education at the June 12, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting to adopt the attached Resolution Ascertaining Prevailing Wages in
Geneva Community Unit School District 304, Kane County.



